
Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce
BOARD PACK

for

JACC Board of Directors Meeting
Monday, July 29, 2024

12:00 PM (CDT)

Held at:

Joplin Chamber, Liberty Room 

320 E 4th Street

                                                                      
Generated: 2024-07-29 12:03:09



INDEX

Cover Page

Index

Agenda

Attached Documents:

1.2 a Minutes : JACC Board of Directors Meeting - 28 May 2024...................................................   5

1.3 a Financial Dashboard.pdf........................................................................................................    9

1.3 b Financial Board Packet June 2024-NOT APPROVED.pdf.....................................................   10

1.3 c Financial Board Packet May 2024-NOT APPROVED.pdf......................................................   23

2.1 a Proposed Budget.pdf..............................................................................................................  35

2.2 a BOC Committee Vacancies May 2024.pdf.............................................................................   39

3.1 a Marketing and Events Dashboard.pdf....................................................................................   41

3.1 b July Presidents Report.pdf.....................................................................................................   44



Generated on: 2024-07-29 12:03:05

Powered by BoardPro 1

AGENDA
JACC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Name: Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce

Date: Monday, July 29, 2024

Time: 12:00 PM  to  1:30 PM (CDT)

Location: Joplin Chamber, Liberty Room , 320 E 4th Street
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86161842393?pwd=Wk5IUlJ6QmJNMXFEYXo4aV
E4YWxxdz09

Board Members: Ben  McNelly, Dr. Dean Van Galen, Ex-Officio Daniel  Swem, Ex-Officio Dr. 
Brad Hodson, Ex-Officio Dr. Ken Heiles, Ex-Officio Jim Dalrymple, John 
Hunter, Jordan  Bolinger, Kim Cox (Chair), Lance Hoopai, Mattie  Crossland, 
Melodee Colbert-Kean, Steve Graddy, Christina Williams, Lindsay Kubicek, 
Stephanie Brady

Attendees: Debby Chaligoj, Doug Hunt, Erin Slifka, Stephanie  McGrew, Travis  Stephens

Apologies: Ex-Officio Dr. Kerry Sachetta, Matt  Stewart, Dustin Storm, Ex-Officio John  
Bartosh, Ex-Officio Melissa Smith, Ex-Offico Nick Edwards, Lena McQuary, 
Ex-Officio Luke Gibson, Ex- Officio Keenan Cortez, Katrina Richards

1. JACC Board of Directors Agenda

1.1 Call To Order: Welcome
Kim Cox

1.2 Approval of May Meeting Minutes
Kim Cox

Supporting Documents:  
1.2.a Minutes : JACC Board of Directors Meeting - 28 May 2024  

1.3 Approval of May & June Financials 12:00 PM (10 min)
Travis  Stephens
Approval of May & June Financial Reports

Supporting Documents:  
1.3.a Financial Dashboard.pdf  
1.3.b Financial Board Packet June 2024-NOT APPROVED.pdf  
1.3.c Financial Board Packet May 2024-NOT APPROVED.pdf  

3

5

9

10

23

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86161842393?pwd=Wk5IUlJ6QmJNMXFEYXo4aVE4YWxxdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86161842393?pwd=Wk5IUlJ6QmJNMXFEYXo4aVE4YWxxdz09


Agenda : JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 29, 2024

Powered by BoardPro 2

2. New Business

2.1 Joplin Chamber Budget
Travis  Stephens

Supporting Documents:  
2.1.a Proposed Budget.pdf  

2.2 Board Committee Rosters
Kim Cox
Nominating Committee, PAC, Foundation Committee, YPN Committee, Governance Committee, 
Budget Committee, and Bylaws Committee

Supporting Documents:  
2.2.a BOC Committee Vacancies May 2024.pdf  

2.3 Financial Audit

3. Staff Reporting

3.1 President's Report
Supporting Documents:  
3.1.a Marketing and Events Dashboard.pdf  
3.1.b July Presidents Report.pdf  

4. Board Member Updates

4.1 Board Member Updates

4.2 Action Items Review

5. Adjourn to Executive Session

5.1 Adjourn Meeting
Next meeting: JACC Board of Directors Meeting w/ Ex-Officio - Sep 23, 2024, 12:00 PM

4

35

39

41

44



Generated on: 2024-07-29 12:03:05

Powered by BoardPro 1

MINUTES (in Review)
JACC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Name: Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce

Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2024

Time: 12:00 PM  to  1:30 PM (CDT)

Location: Joplin Chamber, Liberty Room , 320 E 4th Street

Board Members: Kim Cox (Chair), Katrina Richards, John Hunter, Matt  Stewart, Ben  McNelly, 
Christina Williams, Mattie  Crossland, Stephanie Brady, Jordan  Bolinger, 
Chad Evans, Dustin Storm, Ex-Officio Daniel  Swem, Ex-Officio Dr. Brad 
Hodson, Ex-Officio Dr. Kerry Sachetta, Ex-Officio Melissa Smith

Attendees: Travis  Stephens, Erin Slifka, Executive Assistant Michelle Steverson, 
Stephanie  McGrew, Debby Chaligoj, Doug Hunt, Chandler Grace, Kai 
Hamilton

Apologies: Steve Graddy, Lance Hoopai, Lena McQuary, Dr. Dean Van Galen, Ex-Officio 
Dr. Ken Heiles, Ex-Officio John  Bartosh, Ex-Officio Lori Haun, Ex-Offico Nick 
Edwards, Ex- Officio Keenan Cortez, Melodee Colbert-Kean, Lindsay Kubicek

1. JACC Board of Directors Agenda

1.1 Call To Order: Welcome
Meeting called to order at 12:03

1.2 Approval of March Meeting Minutes

JACC Board of Directors & Ex-Officio Meeting Mar 25, 2024, the minutes were confirmed 
as presented.

Approval of Minutes.

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes.
Decision Date: May 28, 2024
Mover: Matt  Stewart
Seconder: Ben  McNelly
Outcome: Approved

1.3 Approval of March & April Financials
Travis to review the financials for March and April.
Updated members on the sale of ATTC equipment to Crowder.
The Chamber Foundation Audit is this week Wednesday-Friday.
There was some discussion on the Chamber Budget.
 

Approval of May M... 1.2 a

5



Minutes : JACC Board of Directors Meeting - May 28, 2024

Powered by BoardPro 2

 

Travis talked to the Board of Directors about meeting and discussing a deep dive in chamber 
finances. 
Travis would like for the board to be a bigger part of the financials of the Chamber. Travis is 
requesting board members to come in the 4th Monday of June. Travis then reviewed an org chart 
of the chamber and where the money comes from. 
Katrina Richards wanted clarification on some of the JIDA and JCIDA.
Travis explained what the difference between the two and what they do. There was also 
discussion on One Joplin and what part the Chamber plays in One Joplin.
There was also a question on what is MOKAN. Travis explained what MOKAN is and what their 
role is in the Chamber.
4th Monday at Noon, here at Chamber. Deep Dive with all board members. Send out a Calendar 
invite.
 

Motion to Approve March & April Financials

Approval of March & April Financials.
Motion Approved.
Decision Date: May 28, 2024
Mover: Ben  McNelly
Seconder: Christina Williams
Outcome: Approved

2. New Business

2.1 Organizational Overview
Travis reviewed a new organizational chart with the board. He also spoke about the open position 
due to Debby retiring in November. 

2.2 Revamp Committees
Travis spoke about the movement of many board members and how the committee rosters and he 
is wanting to bring committees back to life.
He reviewed the openings on each committee and how many openings are on each committee. 
These are sub-committees of the Board.  Travis requested if anyone had interest in sitting on 
these sub-committees please let Travis or Michelle know.
 
 

2.3 Bylaws Update Needed
Travis spoke about the outdated bylaws. 
Some issues need to be addressed, like when new board members are actual board members 
and when they can vote.

2.4 ATTC Update
Travis spoke on Crowder and how they have signed a new lease until June of 2025.

Approval of May M... 1.2 a

6



Minutes : JACC Board of Directors Meeting - May 28, 2024

Powered by BoardPro 3

For monies to come back to the chamber after 2025 the Board would need to look to see what the 
future holds for the ATTC building.
This will be something the Foundation committee will need to discuss.
Katrina suggested an Adhock group to help with a presentation on what to do with the ATTC 
building over the next 2 years.
Doug also spoke about the kitchen and the equipment in the ATTC.

2.5 Replacement of Board Members
Travis spoke on the replacement and how-to's.
Travis requested that the nomination committee be filled quickly so we can start that process and 
fill the two vacant positions. Those interested please contact Travis.

2.6 Financial Literacy of the Chamber

2.7 Roundtable Groups
Travis spoke on industry-segmented sessions being held here at the chamber. This will include 
large employers, realtors, small businesses, and any others that may be pertinent to the 
Chamber. 
These meetings will be held quarterly.
June 19th @ 3:00 at Chamber.
Travis requests a board member to be a liaison for the round tables.

3. Staff Reporting

3.1 Staff Reports
Travis to present staff reports.
He reviewed the new members and the growth that has occurred in the past 6 months.
Travis also spoke the events and the positivity surrounding them.
There was a lot of positive feedback on the change with the Golden Apple Awards.
Travis spoke on the partnership with MSSU Small Business Development Pitch Competition we 
had and the positive feedback from that.
Travis reviewed the metrics for our website and marketing.  Send out calendar invites for events 
like Morning Brews, After-Hours, Good Morning Joplin, and other Chamber events.
Erin spoke about livability and what it means for Joplin and the Chamber. (Visibility) 
Travis to speak on his president's report and the YCC membership campaign. It has been 
rescheduled due to the tornado. (September date) The Chamber goal is to get 150 - 200 
members.
Travis also spoke on the Joplin Regional Alliance for Health and Health Sciences and how it could 
be another piece of the puzzle for the chamber organizational chart. Forward progress is being 
made. They hope to have someone hired by August.
**Amended Staff Report on Banquet Attendance**

Attendees will be corrected to:

Approval of May M... 1.2 a

7



Minutes : JACC Board of Directors Meeting - May 28, 2024

Powered by BoardPro 4

This year       Prev Year        Difference
    434               517                  -83

3.2 President's Report

4. Board Member Updates

4.1 Board Member Updates
Crowder baseball in world series for college.
Dr. Sachetta spoke on graduation and having over 500 graduates. 
Pennington Station is going to start an afterschool program for students starting in the fall. 
Newton county gave an update on things happening in the county.
 

4.2 Action Items Review

5. Adjourn to Executive Session

5.1 Adjourn Meeting
Next meeting: JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 29, 2024, 12:00 PM

Signature:____________________ Date:_________________________

Approval of May M... 1.2 a

8



Approval of May & J... 1.3 a

9



Approval of May & J... 1.3 b

10



Approval of May & J... 1.3 b

11



Approval of May & J... 1.3 b

12



Approval of May & J... 1.3 b

13



Approval of May & J... 1.3 b

14



Approval of May & J... 1.3 b

15



Approval of May & J... 1.3 b

16



Approval of May & J... 1.3 b

17



Approval of May & J... 1.3 b

18



Approval of May & J... 1.3 b

19



Approval of May & J... 1.3 b

20



Approval of May & J... 1.3 b

21



Approval of May & J... 1.3 b

22



Approval of May & J... 1.3 c

23



Approval of May & J... 1.3 c

24



Approval of May & J... 1.3 c

25



Approval of May & J... 1.3 c

26



Approval of May & J... 1.3 c

27



Approval of May & J... 1.3 c

28



Approval of May & J... 1.3 c

29



Approval of May & J... 1.3 c

30



Approval of May & J... 1.3 c

31



Approval of May & J... 1.3 c

32



Approval of May & J... 1.3 c

33



Approval of May & J... 1.3 c

34



Joplin Chamber Budget 2.1 a

35



Joplin Chamber Budget 2.1 a

36



Joplin Chamber Budget 2.1 a

37



Joplin Chamber Budget 2.1 a

38



Committee Rosters

Finance/Audit Committee (no fewer than 3)
Steven Graddy Committee Chairman (Treasurer of the Board)

Mattie Crossland 
Kim Cox (Chairman of the Board)

Jeremy Drinkwitz
Chad Evans
Betsy Kissel

Compensation/Personnel Committee 
(no fewer than 6)

Matt Stewart - Committee Chairman (Past Chairman of the Board)
Kim Cox (Chairman of the Board)

Katrina Richards (Chairman Elect of the Board)
Katrina Richards
Jeremy Drinkwitz
Chad Evans

Nominating/Governance Committee
(no fewer than 3)

Kim Cox (Chairman of the Board)
Dustin Storm 

Chad Greer 
Howie Nunnelly 
Matt Stewart (Chairman of the Board)

Foundation
Board Members as Directed by By-laws

Katrina Richards – Chairman (Chamber Chair elect)
Steven Graddy – Treasurer (Chamber Treasurer)

Travis Stephens – Chamber President
Tonya Sprenkle – Chamber Vice President 
and Foundation Secretary

Additional directors appointed by Chamber Board 
Melodee Colbert-Kean – 3-year term (ends 2026)

Dean Van Galen – 3-year term (ends 2024)
Dustin Storm – 3-year term (term end 2025)

Howie Nunnelly – 3-year term (ends 2026)
Lori Haun – 3-year term (ends in 2024)
Chad Greer – 3-year term (term ends 2025)

Board Committee R... 2.2 a

39



SECTION 3. VACANCIES.
Vacancies created by Directors being removed or resigning shall be filled on 
recommendation by the Nominating Committee and a majority vote of the Board of Directors.

Board Committee R... 2.2 a

40



0
2000

4000
6000

8000

10
000

12
000

FACEBOOK

INSTAGRAM

LINKEDIN

CHOOSE JOPLIN APP

0
2000

4000
6000

8000

10
000

12
000

JOPLINCC.COM

CHOOSE JOPLIN

BUISNESS OUTLOOK

WEEKLY UPDATE

49% 52%

EVENT ATTENDANCE & REVENUE (Q2)

MARKETING & EVENTS

SOCIAL MEDIA FOLLOWERS

FY 23-24 - 12 MONTHS OF DATA

FY 24-25 - THREE MONTHS OF DATA

WEBSITE USERS

OPEN RATE FOR FY 2023-24 OPEN RATE FOR FY 2024-25

14%
CLICK RATE
FY 2023-24

14% BOUNCE RATE FOR FY
2023-24 AND FY 2024-25

MORNING BREW

BUSINESS AFTER HOURS

LEADS GROUPS

GOOD MORNING JOPLIN

RIBBON CUTTINGS**

APRIL MAY JUNE

65 51 52

67 68 78
$49,011*

COMPARED TO
$40,554 IN 2023

LEADERSHIP JOPLIN 2024 ANNUAL BANQUET 2024

H
O

T LINKS SUMMER TOURNAMENT 2
024

$21,416
COMPARED TO
$10,527 IN 2023

$13,760
COMPARED TO
$10,646 IN 2023

$17,467
COMPARED TO
$14,160 IN 2023

TO
TAL EVENT REVENUE FOR Q

2 2

024

20%
CLICK RATE
FY 2024-25

120

FOR Q2 2024

**THIS DENOTES THE NUMBER OF RIBBON CUTTINGS
HELD IN EACH MONTH, NOT THE OVERALL

ATTENDANCE AT RIBBON CUTTINGS. 

4 410

DATA ABOVE IS FROM 2024 TO 2025 FISCAL YEAR AND
ONLY REFLECTS THREE MONTHS.

PLEASE NOTE THAT TOWN SQUARE REPORTED 53,188
VIEWS FOR   CHAMBER SPOTLIGHT IN Q2.  CHAMBER SPOTLIGHT

*MORNING BREW, BUSINESS AFTER HOURS, GOLDEN APPLE, EGGS & ISSUES, MAY GOOD
MORNING JOPLIN SPONSORSHIP REVENUE IS INCLUDED IN THE TOTAL EVENT REVENUE BUBBLE

President's Report 3.1 a

41



MEMBERSHIP
NEW MEMBERS  & DROPPED MEMBERS (Q2) NEW MEMBER & DROPPED MEMBER REVENUE (Q2)

FOR Q2 2024

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

NEW MEMBERS

DROPPED MEMBERS

Q2 FY 2023–24 Q2 FY 2024–25

0
2000

4000
6000

8000

10
000

12000

14000

NEW MEMBER REVENUE

DROPPED MEMBER REVENUE

Q2 FY 2023–24 Q2 FY 2024–25

$

FUTURE BRE INFORMATION

22

17

34

21

$7,918

$4,945

$13,469

$11,161

President's Report 3.1 a

42



MEMBERSHIP & SPONSORSHIPS

MEMBER RETENTION

FOR Q2 2024

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70

RETENTION RATE - OVERALL

RENTATION RATE - ONE YEAR

Q2 FY 2023–24 Q2 FY 2024–25

FUTURE SPONSORSHIP

INFORMATION

FUTURE SPONSORSHIPS AND RETENTION GOALS

65%

70%

COMING SOON

President's Report 3.1 a

43



President's Report 3.1 b

44



President's Report 3.1 b

45



President's Report 3.1 b

46


	Cover Page
	Index
	Agenda
	Attached Documents
	Minutes : JACC Board of Directors Meeting - 28 May 2024
	Financial Dashboard.pdf
	Financial Board Packet June 2024-NOT APPROVED.pdf
	Financial Board Packet May 2024-NOT APPROVED.pdf
	Proposed Budget.pdf
	BOC Committee Vacancies May 2024.pdf
	Marketing and Events Dashboard.pdf
	July Presidents Report.pdf


